
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson
Cc: Shelly Lizotte
Subject: RE: Materials for today
Date: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:26:56 PM
Attachments: 2025_Caribou_PD_01.09.25.pdf

As usual, we are working on it until the last moment.  I have an in-process print but it has issues
 
From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: Materials for today

 
Good morning –
 
Do you have anything for me to print for today’s meeting?
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]

mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
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Date:


175 Exchange St. 
Bangor, Maine 04401


Phone: 207-974-3028
www.artifexae.com
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